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From: Tiller, Kelly [mailto:Kelly.Tiller@canopius.com] 
Sent: 25 November 2013 10:55
To: VRES Mailbox - Charlton
Subject: MR SIMON CORDELL - CX52 JRZ

Morning,
 
I need some assistance with regards to the above. We insure Mr Simon Cordell and I need a copy of the report of
the items that was in his vehicle at the time it was ceased.
 
We are due to cancel his policy @ noon today.
 
Your urgent advises are awaited.
 
Kind regards
 
Kelly Tiller
Fleet Underwriting | KGM Motor Insurance – Member of the Canopius Group
KGM House | 14 Eastwood Close | London | E18 1RZ
D +44 (0) 20 8530 1818 | F +44 (0) 20 8530 1841
www.kgminsurance.co.uk | www.canopius.com
 

Confidentiality Caution 

The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient,
please destroy this message and notify the sender immediately. Canopius may monitor the content of e-mails sent and
received via its network for viruses, unauthorised use or other lawful business purposes. E-mail sent for and on behalf
of a member of Canopius Group, which includes: 

Canopius Holdings UK Limited | registered number 04818520 
Canopius Managing Agents Limited | registered number 01514453 | Authorised by the Prudential Regulation
Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority 
Canopius Underwriting Limited | registered number 02473672 | appointed representative of Canopius Managing
Agents Limited 
Canopius Services Limited | registered number 02733994 
KGM Motor Insurance is a brand name for business written by Syndicate 260 which is managed by Canopius
Managing Agents Limited 
Registered office: Gallery 9, One Lime Street, London, EC3M 7HA | Registered in England and Wales

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime
and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

 

 

 

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.
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